FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION BECE;VED
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak evard
Tallahassee, Florida 323995-0850 AUG 25 1997

FPSC - Records/Reportin
MEMORANDUNM g

AUGUST 28, 1997

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (HAWKINS) oo
DIVISION OF LECAL BERVICES (PERA) o)

RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO.

2899 BY ROBERT L. WEAVER d/b/a CENTRAL FLORIDA PAY PHONES
AND APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE
SERVICE BY AMERICAN GLOBAL TELCOM, INC., CERTIFICATE NO.
5464.

AGENDA: 09/09/97 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: HONE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: B8:\PSC\CMU\WP\970924.RCHM

Please place the following request on the Consent Agenda for
approval.

DOCKET NO. 990824-TC - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY TELEPHONE
CERTIFICATE NO, 2899 BY ROBERT L. WEAVER
d/b/a CENTRAL FLORIDA PAY PHONES AND
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY
TELEPHONE SERVICE BY AMERICAN GLOBAL
TELCOM, INC., CERTIFICATE NO. 5464.
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